POLICE COMMISSION

LAURIE YOSHIDA, CHAIR MONICA BELZ, MEMBER
HOWARD LESLIE, VICE CHAIR JOMN CALMA, MEMBER

MARY K. HERTOG, MEMBER

WALTON HONG, MEMBER 24 MY 16 A9 S

LISA KNUTSON, MEMBER

Meetings of the Police Commission will be conducted as follows:
+ Maeetings will be publicly noticed under HRS Chapter 92, Hawai‘i Revised Statutes (HRS).
s  Minutes of meetings will be completed under HRS Chapter 92 and posted to the
Police Commission’s website.

Public Comments and Testimony:
. Written testimony will be accepted for any agenda item herein.

o Written testimony indicating your 1) name, and if applicable, your position/title
and organization you are representing, 2) the agenda item that you are providing
comment on, and 3} contact information (telephone number and email address),
may be submitted to mromo @kauai.gov or mailed to the Police Commission, ¢/o
Office of Boards and Commission, 4444 Rice Street, Suite 300, Lihue, Hawaii
96766.

o Written testimony received by the Police Commission at least 48 hours before the
meeting will be distributed and available as part of the Commission's packet and
that written testimony submitted thereafter will be distributed at the meeting.

o Any written testimony received after this time and up to the start of the meeting
will be summarized by the Clerk of the Commission during the meeting and will
be provided to the members and added to the record thereafter.

o Any written testimony received during the meeting and before the decision-
making on the corresponding agenda item will be distributed to the members
before such decision-making.

. Oral testimony will be accepted for any agenda item herein.

o [Itis recommended that anyone interested in providing oral testimony register at least 24
hours before the meeting by emailing mromo@kauvai.gov or calling
(808) 241-4920. Any request to register may include your 1) name, and if applicable, your
position/title and organization you are representing, 2) the agenda item you are providing
comment on, and 3} contact information (telephone number and email address}.

o Per the Police Commission’s Oral Testimony Policy there is a three-minute time limit per
testifier for each agenda item.

o Individuals who have not registered to provide testimony will be allowed to speak on an
agenda item following the registered speakers.

SPECIAL ASSISTANCE
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, or an
interpreter for non-English speaking persons, contact Anela Davis at (808} 241-4917 or
adavis{@kauai.gov as soon as possibie. Requests made as early as possible will allow adequate
time to fulfill your request. Upon request, this notice is available in alternate formats such as
large print, Braille, or electronic copy.




REGULAR MONTHLY POLICE COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Friday, May 24, 2024 24 MY 16 A9 51
9:00 a.m. or shortly thereafter
4444 Rice Street, Moikeha Conference Room 2A/2B, Lihu‘e, Hawai‘i 96766

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL TO ASCERTAIN QUORUM

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

e The next Regular Monthly Meeting will be on Friday, June 28, 2024, at 9:00 a.m., in the
Moikeha Meeting Room 2A/2B with an executive session to follow. Subject to change.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY ON ANY AGENDA ITEMS
Individuals may testify on any agenda item at this time or wait for the item to come up.

KAUAI POLICE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES OF THE MIONTH MAY 2024
Officers Jonathan Green, Vaughn Nebre, and Sergeant Andrew Muraoka

APPROVAL OF OPEN SESSION MINUTES
April 26, 2024, Meeting.

CHIEF'S MONTHLY REPORTS FOR APRIL 2024

+ Support Services Bureau — Updates on the budget, staffing, overtime, recruitment,
registered firearms, license-to-carry permit applications, bench warrants, legal services,
community engagements (school resource officers), and pieces of training.

+ Field Operations Division — Death Reports, Assault 2™, felony abuse, missing person,
unattended death, cruelty to animals, terrorist threatening, escape/traffic collision,
robbery, community activities and involvement, pieces of training, traffic grant
enforcement, patrol services traffic enforcement summary, arrest summary, and calls

for services and incident summary.

¢+ Criminal Investigation Division - Major incidents/notable highfights, assault in the 2™
degree, other assault cases, unattended deaths, death within 24 hours, escape in the 2™
degree, missing person, robbery, runaway juvenile, sexual assault, terroristic
threatening, year to date death statistics, natural deaths involving autopsy results,
accidental deaths, undetermined pending toxicology results, drug overdoses, suicide,
murder, projects/enforcement, special focus section- criminal property damage, UEMV,

POLICE COMMISSION — May 24, 2024 PAGE 2



UCPV, burglary, theft, enforcement projects, community activities involvement, vice
section — seizures, asset forfeiture, notable highlights.
¢+ Chief’s Office:
© Statistics on crime and productivity based on a year-to-year comparison, 2022
vs. 2023,

BUSINESS

KPC 2024-1:

Discussion and decision-making on the Permitted Interaction Group recommendations on the
proposed draft of Rule 11 of the Kauai Police Commission Rules and Administrative Practice.

EXECUTIVE SESSION CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC

Under Hawai‘i Revised Statutes §92-4, §92-5 (a) (2) and {4). The purpose of this executive
session is for the Commission to review and discuss charges brought against an officer in the
Kauai Police Department, where consideration of matters affecting privacy will be involved,
provided that if the individual requests an open meeting, an open meeting shall be held; and to
consult with its Attorney on issues of the Commission’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities,
and liabilities as they may relate these items:

ES KPC 2024-1:

Regular Monthly updates by Police Chief Todd Raybuck or his designated representative
Related to the Office of Professional Standards Monthly Report on the status and/or
disposition of formal notarized citizen complaints that were filed with the Kauai Police
Department and filed with the Kauai Police Commission and referred to the Office of the Chief
for disposition and/or report back to the Police Commission.

a) Discussion and decision-making on Formal Notarized Citizen Complaint KPC 2023-010,
alleging that two Officers in the Kauai Police Department neglected their duties by
ignoring a crime, not enforcing the law, and discrimination. Referred to the Office of the
Chief to investigate and to report the findings to the Commission for disposition.
(Deferred to the June meeting)

c) Discussion and decision-making on Formal Notarized Citizen Complaint KPC 2024-001,
filed on January 3, 2024. The complaint alleges conduct unbecoming of two on-duty
officers in the Kauai Police Department for failing to serve and protect minogs,
attempting to coerce one of the minors, failing to follow proper protocols, and
exhibiting unprofessionalism. Referred to the Office of the Chief to investigate and
report the findings to the Commission for disposition.

POLICE COMMISSION — May 24, 2024 PAGE 3



ES KPC 2024-3:

Regular Monthly update by Police Chief Todd Raybuck or his designated representative on any
significant adverse incidents/events involving personnel in the Kauai Police Department that
could potentially impact the County, the Police Commission, and the Kauai Police Department.

ES KPC 2024-13:

Discussion and decision-making on a new formal notarized complaint received on April 22,
2024, at the Office of Boards and Commissions. The complaint alleges that Police Chief Todd
Raybuck was unjust and used retaliatory practice.

ES KPC 2024-14:

Discussion and decision-making on a complaint received on April 24, 2024, at the Office of
Boards and Commissions. The complaint alleges that Police Chief Todd Raybuck was unjust and
used retaliatory practice.

ES KPC 2024-4:

Under Hawai‘i Revised Statutes §92-4, §92-5 (a) {4), the purpose of this executive session is for
the Commission to consult with its Attorney concerning the Commission’s powers, duties,
immunities, privileges, and liabilities as they may relate to the Kauai County Police Commission
Administrative Rules of Practice and Procedure proposed draft on Rule 11.

ES KPC 2024-15:

Under Hawai‘i Revised Statutes§92-4 §92-5 (a) (4), §92-9 (a) (1-4), and (b}, the purpose of this
executive session is for the Commission to approve or amend the regular executive session
minutes of April 26, 2024 meeting. Where consideration of matters affecting privacy will be
involved and to consult with its Attorney on issues of the Commission’s powers, duties,
privileges, immunities, and liabilities as they may relate to this item.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

OPEN SESSION RATIFY THE ACTIONS TAKEN IN EXECUTIVE SESSION

e Executive Session Report by Deputy County Attorney Cameron Takamura under Act 19
Disclosures.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Under Haw. Rev. Stat. ("H.R.S."} §92-7(a), the Commission may, when
deemed necessary, hold an executive session on any agenda item without written public notice
if the executive session was not anticipated in advance. Any such executive session shall be held
under H.R.S. §92-4 and shall be limited to those items described in H.R.S. §92-5(a).

ADJOURNMENT

cc: Deputy County Attorney Cameron Takamura
Chief of Police Todd G. Raybuck

POLICE COMMISSION -~ May 24, 2024 PAGE 4



‘epuage

ay) U1 pa12ajyal se ‘pz0T ‘97 ABIN 10U puE ‘bz0T ‘vZ AN 2 pinoys Suilaaw Ajyiuow
1Xau 3y} Jo 31ep dyj "epuade Sy} UO JOLIS UB SEM 2J3Y) 18y} 1IN0 pajuiod eanwee]
Asuwiony Ajuno) Aindaq "epuase 3y) aaosdde 01 uolOW € 10} P3||eD BPIYSOA JleyD

‘epuade ay) anoidde o) uonow e

104 8ul||e3 31013q PAALLIE Zj2g JSUOISSILLLIOY 18y} PI0II BY} 10} PBIOU BPIYSOA JIey) | 3y3 Jo jeAciddy

epuady

uleladse o3 |jed

wnJonb

"$S3UISNG 19NPU0D 03 JU3sasd sem anal Jo wnsonb v “JapJio l104/49pa0 01
03 8UA3W UDISSIWIWOD 32110d ‘vZ0T ‘9T |dY 3yl p3|[ed BPIYSOA JIeyD “wie 00:6 IV pajie) dunaan
NOILOY NOISSNISIC 173rans

|

JeH 2INn4g "IN PUB ‘IIN SHYD 3A1IEIUS3IdBY UOIUN YIOH ‘UIPMOD BID1|24 JaqUISW|I2Uno)

s191nsa]

31|S37 pIeMOH Jiey) 3JIA

pasnax3

‘ejoSesSey Ayiey pue ‘wil-Suyd eunsuyd ‘oyjeased Yeloqaq siosiaiadng "OeAOE| BUIABT] PUB IBUIN

unsLy ‘48YspN alueydals ‘eq1anad 1ueiyoly ‘esndaies 1anog ‘ozodey Ajaysy ‘udewnq sawo9-eweein BUUyor sJayaedsiq $331A195
Aouagipw] $z0z |dy Yiuo ay3 jo saahojdwz finey uensuy) pue (Juasqe) uspmo) ue| ‘|leg [dlueq SI1331440 31|0d ¥Z0T Y3IewW
104 YIUO| Y3 4O $32A0)dw3 ‘OUOINA BUBIISAIA J3D1H0O UOIEBLLIOU| JIgNd S,Ad) {|anbueg ) di|jiyd '3 S9IIAIBS |0l1ed BI31I3d
Ade)s JapuewwO?) 19U3SIQ NBYIEME)/I|EURH (OpPIpUE) pelg PUB SBID UIAS)Y SIUeddas Hun Judsi|[21u| [eulwli) pue spiepuels
|BUOISSDJ0.4d JO 20140 ‘PESEN( S2UET JUBUIINSIT DAIINIIXT §I1YD Y3 JO 31O ‘3 Juejey,, 1101]|3 J21YD 31j0d JUeIsIssy juasaud ‘os)y
"panweNe| uosawe? Aausony Auno) Aindaq ‘owQ sapadIs }43(D Hoddng ‘Sulyd ud||3 JOIBNSIUILPY [HeIS SUOISSILULIOD

pue spieog ‘uosinuyl esl] pue ‘SucH uojjep ‘03IaH ) AJeN ‘ew|ed Yor ‘|29 EJUOIA SISUOISSILIWIO) (EPIYSOA 3ne] Jiey)

juasaid

99/96 1,1EMEBH ‘9,nyr 193415 321N tivy
‘wre 0zZ:TT ‘8ules A Jo pu3 ‘ure 10'6 :8unas Jo peis g¢/¥c wooy 3unasiy ‘Buip|ing eyaxyion

uolleaon

y20zZ ‘9z |udy | 91eQ Sunasiy UOISSIWIIOYD 321|0d i,EeneH UOISSIWWO) /pleog

SILNNIW 9NILIIN NOISSIS NIdO

v e [ b SR



asop auo uanid usaq Suiaey se palyiIuaP! uIg Apealle pey pue aduUIPISAL Y] JO Jead
3yl 18 Paled0| SEM 3JEW PU0IAS AL ‘HdD Fuiniadal sem pue Sulyleauq Jou sajew ayl
JO 3UO PaAAIFSGO 3Y ‘BUaIS Ay} UO |eAlUe sIY uodn "InO passed a19m oym s1a3(qns
3|EW OM] 4O ||BI [BIIPSW B 0) P3PU0dSal UIPMOD YO ‘s1noy TE6T Ajarewnxoudde
18 ‘€707 ‘67 J2qWia2dQ UQ JIAIDS SIY JO) IS4l WIY 2Z1Ud0d3) 0} Y| pInom
ays ‘puejuiew sy} uo juawpedsq 3d)|od J3yloue Yyim uomsod e pardadde Ajuadsl
pey pue gd) Yim JaSuo| OU SeM UIPMOD JIDYO ddUIS JBYl PIJOU BI131I3d ]

70T Y21e 10} YIUOA 3y} Jo saahkojdw3 s Juawiedaq 331104 1,ene) ay) se
PRIRUILIOU 319M INEY UBIISUYY) PUE ‘U3PMOD UB| ‘||eg {31ueq SJa0140 SI2IAISS |0J1ed

‘Yuo ay3 jo sashojdwl $Z0T Y24 404 Joday uonepuaIWo)
3yl peal enduad AdEIS JUBURINIIT JSPUBLIWIOY) 1IUISIQ Neyleme)/1djeueH
L4114

$T0T Ydde 104 YIUOA 3Y] YaIeAl YIuowy
Jo saaAojdw3 ay3 ss3IpPe 01 3 NOII3 JAIYD 31|04 JUEISISSY UO PI||EI BPIYSOA JIBYD | 343 JO saahojdwy

‘pouad siy3 Suunp Auowsal Aue papinosd auo oN
"epu3age 3y} UO PISSAIPPE SEM WY Y] [UN Suiiem Jo 1w Y3 03 Sulwod Aq Jayus
‘DU 1eY) 18 AUOWIIS) DAIT 0] pajuem 33udlpne 3yl Ul SUCAUE J1 paXse epIysoA JieyD | Auowisal dlqnd

"MO||0} 03 UOISS3S
2AINI3X3 UE YIM g Z/vZ Wooy Sunaap eyayIo ayl ul “w'e 006 18 ‘bZ0Z ‘YT ABIN | Sjuawadunouuy

‘Aepli4 UO 3q pjnom Sunaaw Ajyruous Jejndal 1XaU ayl Jey) p3aJunouue epiyso Jiey) s, Jieyd

"papuawe se

panoidde sem epuase ay) ‘suoildalqo

ou SulieaH ‘uopow ayl papuolas
guoH Jauoissiwwo) epuade ayy "Judwipuawe ayl yum epuale ay) snoadde
puUSWE 0} PAAOLI SOHIH JIUOISSILUWIO) | 0] UOHIoW e pasodosd uayl pue einwexe] "IN 03 apnile.s passasdxa epIYsoA J1eyd

NOLLOV NOISSNDSIa 123rans
7 98¢ed

3unaa ‘vrot ‘9T IMdy
S31NUIA U0ISSaS usdO UoISSILIWOD) a3 od



01 Ajlunpoddo 3yl 3003 JBUCISSILUICD LIe3 ‘peas Sem UOIIEPUIWIWOD 3y} JdYY

"JUSW1E3I) 104 [eNdSOH |BLIOWIA X0I|iAA O3

U3l SEM PUE SS3USNOIISUOT paujesas aysS "UBWIOM 3y} 0} BUOXO)eN JO ISOP PU0Ias
e pasasiuiwipe ApPInb pue 3u32s Y1 1B paALe INeY JAJIYO ‘AjoYS "uoINpuod
12y 0} Juswasaosdwl 23| SEM 313yl ‘JOAIMOY SUOXO|EN JO 3SOp U0 uewom
3yl aAeS Ajaieipawiwi 3H "950pJAA0 PIoIdO ue WOl SU3YNS SEM UBLIOM 33 1By}
P32110U pUB 3U3IS Y3 UO 1S4iy PIALLIE [|eg |a1Ueq 432140 "|NJSSA2INsuUN 3q 03 Bujaoad
219M S1I0Y3 INQ ‘UBWIOM 3y} Uo ¥dD Suiwioiad aduejuenbie ue punoy siapuodsal
15413 343 ‘|eAle 113y} uodn pue A2usS1awa |eJIpaw e 0} papuodsal s19puodsal 1y
"250pJaA0 [Aueluay 3|qissod e Jo pa3dadsns pue aAISUOdSaIuN punoy sem

OYM ajeway plo-189A-TS & SuIA|0AU ||BD $$341SIP B 10) BDIE I|nOdIBAA DY) Ul 30USpIsal
e 0) papuodsal uapmo) pue |[eg SJIIYO ‘Sanoy QEpT I8 ‘vgoT ‘L7 Aeniqad uQ

‘yiuow ay3 yo saahojdwa £z07
yaJeA 104 UOINUS0I3) By} PINUIIUOD BIAIIIS 37 ‘SIUDIWIOD JaYLiny ou Bulaq 319y L

‘ajew ay3 40 3411 3Y3 Suines Ajjealolay
10§ U3PMOY) JIIILO O) SPNNIEIS S UOISSILLILLIOD j04 3Yl Passaidxa eplysop Jieyd

"YIuo a3 jo
3aAio|dw3 Juawpedaq 321j04 1,eney ayl paweu Sulaq Jo J0UOY 3Y) pue wedl 3yl Jo
JaqIawWw 3|qen|BAU) UB WY 3EW 1BY1 5a131|enb s1IqIyxa AJUa3SISU0I UBPMO) JAdIHO
‘JUapI3Ul Y] 0} UONIPPE U| "3SOPJan0 (eljualod e wodf 123[gns ajew 3y} Jo 34l 3y}
guines uj 3j0u Jofew e padejd wied ulewal 01 AJljige pue SUOILIE DAISIIBP S UBPMO)
1291440 "panLue djay |eaipaw |euoippe [13un Joddns |2a13d papiaoad yaym gay ue
JO 35N a3yl Suimo||o4 A|91BIPaWIWY UBIRN JO ISOP PUOIIS € PaJ3IS|UILIPE pue uoljde
31BIPAWWI Y00 UBPMO?) 19210 “HdD BUIAISIDL JO J|PPIW BY] Ui Sem pue uedJen Jo

NOILOV

NOISSNJSIa

1oarans |

€ ageq

BunsaN ‘vz0T ‘9t IMdy
SIINULA UOISSIS Ud(Q UOISSIWIWIOD) 3I1|0d



$32.N053J pUE SUIUIEL] 3y} 10} apninesd siy passadxa ay ‘Ajleuoiiippy ‘siuswnedaq |
3414 PUB 921|0 3Y3 UDIMIDG SLIOHD 3AIIEI0GL(|0D JO 1NSSI B SEM UOIIRUILIOU 343 ey}
paziseydwa a4 "yYuow ay) jo sa2A0jdwa 3yl se wayy Supeunuou 1oy juawpedag
31|04 1,enEy 3Yy3 01 pue Sunsaw 3y 18 Way) aBpamouyde 03 awrn ayl Sunel
10} UOISSILIWOD 39104 2y} 03 apniiesd passaldxa (jeg 12040 Spiom may) e Aes 0
$1991JJ0 3Y) PaMIAUL BPIYSOA JieyD ‘s2amdid Suiye) pue sid) jo uonejuasaid syl SOV |

*ain1ng ay3 104 [ngadoy st 3y pue ‘AJunwiwod ay3 uo oedu aaysod
e W 0] SaALIS sAemje Jey) 3204 e Juawnedaq 321|104 |,ENe)y 3yl 1o} [npjueys S|
3H "sweasp siy paj|iy|ns sey 3y uayi ‘djay 01 43Y) aJe 5432140 3dyjod 1ey) uosiad auo .
1sn[ MoYs pinod ay Ji 1ey) Jaswiy pjol 3y 0s s1321y40 ad1jod Jo uondaniad aanedau
2yl sem mes 3y ||e @8e49A00 SmoU ay3 Buiydlem eyl Aes 0} UO JusM 3H “ul pasiel
pue uJog Sem ay ANUNWWOo? 3Y1 Ul 22U134IP € 3yew 0} pajuem 3y asnedraq TZ0T _
u Juswuedaq a1jod 1,eney 2yl pautol ue| "398esSSaW IX3] BIA 13Y 0] JUIS 3Y USPMOD |
ue) 420140 UOS J3Y WOL JUILWILIS B PaJeys ays dlgnd ay3 o3 uedseN SainquIsIp
ouod ewejey 18yl pue ie3 13y u uedlen sdasy ays eyl paJeys ays "sanip asoyl
01 pasodxa a1e oym 3jdoad Ja3uNoIua A3Y) USYM 3B} puB ) el SI321H0 3yl s1a8uep
pue sysu 3y} jnoge wiaduod daap passaldxa os|e ays leney uo Sujuaddey s
} eyl Jeay 03 Meay J3Yy syeaiq ¥ eyl palels ays sJadiyo 4yl |je 0} apnyjiessd
13y passaidxa uapmo) edIR4 Jiey) a1wwo) Alzjes Jjgnd pue J3quiaw|idunc) m

-Auowsal gnd Joy paj|ed ePIYSOA HEYD SIUAWIWOD JaYyuny ou Sulaq aJayL

‘sienpiaipul
3244y} 3y} jo saAl ay) Suines JS)e S3043Y Se pajiey dle Iney pue ‘uIpmo) ‘|leg
IO "SISOPIIA0C 25J3A3J 0} DUOXO|RU JISIUIWPE 0] paulel] Buldq papnjoul aaey
$J32140 JUIUWISIIOMS ME| JO SJ0J BY) Ul SIBUBYD ‘aSI1 0] aNUIJUOD SYIe3p ISOPJIA0
paiejas-proido sy "ajes Ajunwwod ayj daay 03 op 01 3nuiUOI A3yl Jiom piey
3Y) JO |je 40} pue 3uop ||am qof e 1o} SI1321440 334y || 01 uonieatdde Jiay) ssaidxa

NOILIV NOISSNDSIa 103rans

¢ 98ed
3unas ‘tzoe ‘9z 1udy
S2INUIY UOISSAS U3d( UDISSIWWIOD 3I31|10d



‘A2ua3un pue aJed Jsowin
3yl yum pajpuey i || A1aA3 1BY) BaNsua 03 AJUBIIYD pue aunsodwod sulejuiew
wea) 3yl ‘sanyigisuodsal 413y} O ainssasd Isuawiwy 3Y3 pue sjed Auadiswa jo
aismeu ajqeidpasdun ayy audsag “Ajxdwoud sasud ajpuey 0} $32IN0saJ jo ydjedsip
ay1 SuijeUIPIOOD pue SSAJISIP Ul S[ENPIAIPUI O} 1JBJu0d Jo juiod 1siiy 9yl 3uleq
Aq uieyd asuodsas AduaBiawa ay) ul 3jod [eanud e sAejd adyl e wea) yajedsip ayL

"$321A195 AJuaSiaWa TT6 2Y1 Jo AJuaiya ayl 1oedwi Jou saop
yoredsip U [9A9) Suiels (BNFD JUSLIND 3Y) Jey) Sjuelens o) pajjels A|ny st Yiys
A19A3 1841 24n5Ud 0} A|sSa[aJ13 Sunjiom udaq sey siaydiedsip Jo Wed) paiedipap siylL

‘sJ0sIA12dNS 113Y) pue siaydledsip TT6 S,ad) 40 2IU3)|30%3 0}
| JUBINIWIWIOI PUE ‘YI0M pJey ‘UoiIedlpap ay) a8pajmoude pue Jouoy 03 Ajuniioddo
19119Q B JO YUYl 10U pjN03 3y pue ‘4I9M SJ0ledunwwoddd] Alajes dqngd
|euoneN sem ‘pz0z ‘07 Hidy ySnoays pT |dy Jo y3am By3 1ey) palels |anbueg 1

20T 14dy 10} YIWUOW
3y jo sashojdwy sauawipedaq 3104 |,eney 3yl se PIjeuiuou 3JaMm ejo8eiSey _
Ayley pue ‘wii-8uoy) eunlsuy) ‘oylense) yelsoqsq sJosialadng pue oeaoe) .
BUIABT pUE ‘13Ul UiSU) ‘U3YaN Slueydals ‘esianiad lueyoly ‘esndsAes 1onos
‘ozodey Ajaysy ‘ndewng sawo9-eweeln BUUYOS sJaydiedsiq saaiasas Axuadiawy

“10}BUILIOU 3Y] Sem S0y ualseq uierde) adijod "YIUO ay) Jo saAo|dw] | $20T IMdy Yyiuo
vzoz (Mdy a3 104 1oday uonepuawwo) 3y} pamainal |anbueg dyjjiyd ueusinan | ayy jo saahojdw3

"$1321)J0 Y3 Ul JUIPIAS 31e SulUleI] Y3 JO S)NSDI DY) S ‘|NYSSIINS 3q 0} paaoud
SEl 2UOXOjBU JIISIUILPE 0] MOY U0 ulutel) Y3 18yl pauonusW aH 'SHU0Ya auniny
pue 8ul08u0 J13Y] 10} S1321440 Y] 0] IpN3IILIE SIY Passaldxad 3 JOIYD 321|0d JueISISSY _

‘papinoad

NOILDV NOISSNDSId 1253rdns

¢ aded
3unsan ‘vzoe ‘9z Mdy
saInuIy VOISSaS uad UoISSILIWOYD) 321|0d



‘Wwea} 3y uo aunssald 3y} 4O WOS I1BIAI||E 0 UOOS P3||) 39 0} SUoISOd JUeden 3y
10§ Ysim 5,903I9H JAUOISSILIWIOT PAOYID 0S| BH “JJOM piey J1dy} 1oy uoneldasdde
passaidxa pue qol ay) JO AYndyip 3yl INOGEe SIBUOISSILILIOY MO|I34 SIY Yum
paaufe o ‘anssaid dsuaLIL JBPUN 3)IYM Sysel ddNINwW ajpuey 0} SulAn ‘uonyisod
guiSuajjeyd e u siaydedsip auiSew) p|nod ay Jey3y passaidxa SUOH JauoissiuWo)

-AJUNWWIO Y3 104 AR|d SI0IEIUNWLIWIOI3|3] 1Y) 3)0J Jueiodw BY3 3ZIu80d3J p|Nod | _
ANUNWLWOD Y1 18Y3 S3YSIM 3Ys "asuodsal 151 Jo sa0Jay unsun ay) sie siaydledsip _
1ey] passaidxa pue Suiwied AjqipaJoul 3q 01 ||Bd 3y3 uo uossad 3yl puno} ays
“Jay23edsip e yum Junodud ue pey A)3uadal ays Jeyl pauciuaw zjag Jauoissiuwo)

") Op 1,Up|N02 ays pue uoinsod jo adAy sejiwis
B Ul }JOM O} PI33IUN|CA 3Ys 18Y) paleys ays "op Ayl oM JNdiyYip ayl op 03 3|qe |
Suiaq 10U 1N0ge JUaWWO? Jay Ajjerdadss yJom Ajiep sidydledsip ay) jo sasua|jeyd
3y} INoge JU3WRUIS $,S0USH JSUCISSILIWOD YUm paaiSe uosinuy J3UOISSILWOD

*$sa4151p Way) djay 03 pue Ja1sea qol Jjay) el 01 S31DUeIeA 3yl ||ij Judwpedag
ay) 1eyy padoy pue ‘ssaupupy pue ‘aBesncd ‘adudited sisydledsip ay) Joj
Inja1els sem ays ‘uonenys e SulaIUI 31043 MOUY 0} PA3U SI3D1HO 1By} uolewojul
uo Suwissed ‘asuagep JO auy IS4y Yl ase A3yl ‘Lupinod ays asnedaq op Aayy
qgol ay3 op 03 uosiad |edads Algipasoul ue saxe) 3 Jey) palels S03J9H JBUOISSHULIO)

"92UIPNE 3Y] PUE UOISSILLIWIOY) 31|04 Y3 0} SIaydIedsip TT6 S,0d) 9218033l pue
aanpoJiul 03 a8apialid pue Jouoy siy st ) ‘240)243Yy) "AJlUNWIWOD 3y} pue sangea||od
218Yy) Joddns Ajjuaisisuod 03 siaynedsip TT6 Se sannp Alewud Jayz puoAaq
03 Aay] ‘sauaBiawa 0) sasuodsal SAI109)YD pUe JIMS 1831|1984 0} S3lduase 19Y3o
Y3tm AJ2AIIEI0QE(|0D SHIOM WEeI) 3y eyl paiels |anbueg jueudinaln] ‘Ajleuonippy _

NOILDV NOISSNOSIa 123rans

g 28ed
BuilesN ‘vzoe ‘9z IHdy
saInully UoIssas uadQ uolssIwwo?) adl|od



sIY passaJdxa aH "UOIIENMS [E1143 B OJUI PAUIN] 3ABY PJNOD JEYM INOGE UOlIBWIoUl
Sun{93s 5||ED SNOJALINU SE [|]IM SE ‘SIedA DY) J19A0 sjjed TT6 J0 3|dnod e paouaniadxa
sey ay ‘aygnd ay) JO JAqWBW € Sy "PJOJ3L Y} JO) SWeU SIy pIlels JeH Idnig

‘Ajrendoadde siayayedsip
3y} wielas pue ajesuadwod 0} pasu Yy Inoge Anejudsaidal uoun YIOH
3Y1 YIM SUOISSNISIP Ul U SBY [12UN0I Y] J8Y] PAUCIIUSW PUB PaJJe1sIapun sl jun
Jaydiedsip TT6 243 18yl PASP3|MOUIE 3YS HJOM [BD13142 113Y) 404 SJaydledsip 3y |je
01 |I2UN0D 2J13Ud 3y} JO JEYSq uo apniIeId JsY PAsSaIdXa USPMOD JaquIBW|IdDuUno)

poddns 113y} JO || Jo4 Sai|Iwey Yy Joy uoiealdde Jay passaldxa epiysoA J1eyd

"24nssaid asuawil 13puUn
apym sysel ajdinw ajpuey o3 aaey Aay) pies SUoH JauoIssILWO) 33| pue ‘Suitels
[BWILIW 3Y] 01 JO sAep 112y} paoiisoes aaey pue sanoy Suo] yJom siaydledsip ayl
‘121)4e9 pies SolaH Jauoissiwwio) 3yl ‘Aep A1aas op Aayl jiom 3yl 4o |je Joj Wyl
pajejniesSuod pue siaynedsip ayy 40 apniesd siy passasdxa 3y §ay) juelsissy

‘qof 11ay3 op 01 Apdwoud puodsas Jou pinod
SJ2D1J0 WY} INOYUM 35N SIADNO0 ad1jod 0} |e1IuISS3 3Je SI0IEDIUNWWO0II|3)
Ajajes a1qng "as10a Suiwies e pey auoyd 3yl uo uosiad ayy pue yaedsip ||ed 03 pey
1sed ay3 ul 1ey3 Suiels ‘SJUAWNUSS §,J2UO0ISSILILIOD Y] JO |[B PA0YID BPIYSOA Jiey)

‘uonesuadwod 13139q aAIasap
pue piediapun ase Aay) 1eyl Sunels ‘qol 5yi 03 JUSWHWLIOD PUE ‘UDIIeJIPSP ‘SIIAIS
J13y3 Joy s1aydledsip ay3 Joj uonenasdde daap siy passaidxa ew|e) J3UOISSIUWOo)

NOILOV NOISSNISIa 13rgns |

. 98ed
3unsaw ‘vzoz ‘97 Iudy
saINUIy UoISSas uad(Q uoISSILIWOY) adi|od



3y} pajiAul epiysoA Jieyd ‘Sumel aanddid pue s18| jo uonejuasasd ayy JIayy

‘aJeys 03 231e|000Yy2 Jo X0q e Yyum Suo|e ‘siaydjedsip ayl Jo yoed
10} SPIYIJO PISALIP OWQ SIPIUBIA H43() Woddng pue ‘Suly) ul|)3 Jolensiuiwpy
SUOISSIWILLIOY pUB SpJeog ‘ays ‘s3npayds 41y} 01 NP Jey) paUoIIU3W BPIYSOA J1eyd

‘way) spnejdde pue yJom paey Jiay) jo aanepaadde
pue Jojy |nja3eJ8 AjPsuawiwl S| pue siaylledsip paledpap 3yl (e 0} apniness
150W1N siY ssadxa 03 31| P|NOM ay ‘uoiun OdOHS 3Y3 4O J|BeYaq uQ H4om piey pue
SU0Y2 SUIARS-3J1] 4134} 40§ INEY PUE ‘USPMOD ‘||eg SJ3J0 Payuey) 3 "pJod3J 3y}
10} dWeU s)y paiels ‘1a1dey) Leney s,0dOHS 40 uosiadiey) ay3 ‘vosdwoy] Aqqog

-aiqnd ay3 o3 aadeIIe 3sow uoiisod yajedsip TT6 Y3 ) ew 0} uoin|osal
e Yum dn 2Wod 0) wiy 01 IN0 SuIydoeal Joj UIPMO) B131)34 JaqUIBaW|Iduno) payueyl
aH "|2A3) SISLID B 1B 3le ydiym ‘suoiysod ydiedsip Juedea ay |ji} pue 31eAd|s 0} Al 0}
S1I04J9 2AIIRI0GE(|0I SIY 104 3 JAIYD WILISISSY PAURY) 3H "JaYydledsip TT6 B 3W0Iaq
01 3J1M sIY 0} P153T8ns UIAD pue S| NUN YIJedsIp TT6 Yl PHEIS-HOoYS MoY Smou)
aH "‘moys shemje siaydledsip TT6 Ieyl wsleuolssajosd pue ‘uoissedwod jsownn
‘aanssasd Japun 22es3 ‘wspiols ayl ydjydy o1 Alunuoddo ayl axjel o) pajuem
9H 'p10234 3Y1 JOJ AWEU SIY PAILIS ‘NN S1IYD ‘J21YD UOISIAIQ Usiun PUejs) Ieney yIoH

"FJOM |EILI3|2 UBL] 310W SAA|OAUI Jaydiedsip e Jo gof ayl asnedaq uonesuadwod
12112q aA1233J4 pjnoys ssaydledsip TTE @Yl ‘w004 3yl Ul ducAiaAd 1| eyl
PAUOIIUBW BH "SI0 UJOMS 3W0I3q 01 Sululel) dAI9II pInoys ‘03 34isap Ayl H
‘ssayaiedsip 3y} palou 2H "SI0 UIOMS )| paneyaq Adyl asnelaq SI3JNH0 UIOMS
10U 219Mm saayojeds|p 2yl 18yl uiea| 0} paslidins sem aH "|euoisss;oad pue paunddsip
sAem|e ajam Aay) 1eyl Suiiels ‘sieah QT yoeq Suiod siaydiedsip ay) jo e 03 apninesd _

NOILOV NOISSNJSIA 103rans |

9 28ed
3unesA ‘pZ0T ‘97 |udy
SINUIWN U0ISSS uBd UCISSIWWOD) 321j0d



‘palayo sem
auou Inq ‘suoday AlYIUo S 431D 3yl uo Auowiysal Jlgnd 04 P3|(e3 BPIYSOA JIeYD

‘Aleuwawins Juapw

pue 221135 04 S||ED pue ‘Alewwns 153.1ie ‘AJBLIWINS JU3LWIII0JUS Jijes]

‘Suyurely Jo $3da1d ‘satAnRde Ajlunwwiod ‘Alaqqod ‘T Sulualeasyl d1Is1I0.13)

‘SuiiaBuepua ssajy3aJ ‘(s) yieap papuanieun ‘s |INAQ ‘U0NIDAS A ‘UCIIIS
Aloleioge] ‘sno0y je1dads ‘SawLd |BJ3USD - nealng suonesadQ 3djod

‘Suiuieny o sadaid pue ‘(1321440 924N0S3I |OOYIS)

sjuawagedus AJunwiwod ‘sadialas [e83) ‘sueliem yauaq ‘suoneddde $Z0Z Y4B |
ywiad Alied-01-asuadl| ‘swesdold JYYQ pue Tyd ‘Suieally pasalsidal suoday |
quawNnIBJ ‘awWIaA0 ‘Bulyyels ‘198png — neasng saia19g woddng . AJYIwo s 314D
‘panoidde auam sanuiw
ay3 ‘suondalqo ou Sueay -uonow
3Y1 P3pUOI3S UOSINUY JSUOISSILLLIOD Sunsany
‘Bunasw uolssas uado ‘yz0T ‘2T Ydew ‘B70T ‘TT Y2re
$,UOISSILLIWOY 3Y) O Sa3NUIL 3Y) $3INUIA UOISSIS
aaoidde 03 paaow SUOH JUOISSILUWIO) ‘$31nUIL Sulaaw ay) puawe 1o aaosdde 01 UCHOW e J0) PaI(eI BPIYSOA JieyD | uadQ jo jeacuddy
"19pJ0 0} yoeq Builaaw 3yl paj|ed BpIYSOA Jiey) “W'e 61716 1Y
"$$3321 2INUIW-QT € JO} pPa||ed EPIYSOA JieyD) “W'E 6E:6 IV $5929Y
N ‘Aep yoea .

y40m Joj dn Suimoys way) daay $1012e§ [BUOIIRAIIOW JBYI0 ING 313y 3q (|13 J,Up|NOM
Ajgeqoad Asyy ‘Aed ayy 10j 31 ul 313m ASY) I 1BY) PBleIS BYS "SAAIRSWaAY) jdn
0} aaey Aay) pue ‘Jou op 3pis J3Y30 3y3 uo a|doad sawilawos asneiaq dna Hay3 sy
au0AISAD AQ umoys uonenaldde ayl |je 1nq ‘Yy3no3 A1aA s1 qof J1ayl 1ey) paniwpe ays
‘Wway3 aziuSodaJ4 03 2wl 343 Suniel 1o Juswnedaq 321|0d 3y} PUe UO|SSILLIWOY 321|0d
ay) pajyueyl wea} s aymedsip ayl Jo Jaquuaw Y "spiom maj e Aes 0} siaydledsip

NOLLDV NOISSNDSIa 123rans

6 98ed
Bunasw ‘vroT ‘9z |udy
$31INUI U0ISSaS uad UoISSILWIWOD 3|0d



‘paJayo sem auou Ing ‘Auounisal dqnd 1oy paj|ed epIYSOA J1eyd

{3unaaw Aep S,uUs|SSIIWO) 2Y3 03 paiivja() 2110eld SANBNSILIWIPY

PUE So|ny UOISSIWWO) 9J1[0d leney ayl jo [T 3Ny UuO Suollepuswwiodal I-v20Z ddi
dnoJ9 uonoelaju]  paniuidd 2yl U0  BUPEW-UOISPDSp  pue  uolssnasig ssauisng
‘Buneawl

AeA S,U0ISSIWILIOYD SY) 03 U3 Ise| 3Y3 18 paiidjap sem £70¢
PUE 2207 U9aM1aq uosuedwod JeaA-01-1e3A e uo paseq Ayaanpoud
pue 3wl uo SJ13s13e1s 104 153nbau 5311537 pJemoH J1Iey) dIA O
NP0 SJPIYD

‘SunPaw Ae S,U0ISSILILWIOY) 3Y) 0} PaLIaap
sem AJAIIONPOJd pue aWLI uo S13S1IeIS 104 153anbay ay) 1eyl P10 BPIYSOA JIey)

"sydesd ayy sajenaldde
os|e ays “Jiedsap AQ yleap ‘s1apIsu0d ays jeym inoge podal 3yl u) uoneuwsiojul
asow Suipinoad Joj gy 031 apmile.s 1ay passaldxa Uspmo) J3quiaw|idunc)

*3WoY $HIN1) Y1 3xe) 0] pamoyjje

3JE $J321140 3Y3 PUB PIZIPISQNS JOU dUE $HYINJF Y1 1ey) paldal 9 IV ydiym 01
pazIpIsqns a1e syonJ3 dn-y1d Mau s Juawiedag 3yl JI padyse SOMaH JAUOISSILIWO)D
$19UOISSIIWOT) aY3 AqQ UOlISAND

NOILDV NOISSNJSIa 153rans

0T 28ed
Bunas N ‘vZ0z ‘9z |udy
S2INUIA] UOISSIS UIC( UOISSIWILIOD 3D1j0d



13| SUI0p 10U SEM 3YS NE3ING S31AIIS Joled By O INO Fujwod 3. 3uzIouul
30 uondwnsaid ay3 INoYuM 3N sy paujwielap Apealje pey ays asnedaq
ades e ul Wiy 01 aWed INNYNINEeY SN ‘2Z0T ‘9T J9QUISAON U0 Jey) pa3els LeH JN

*1aqUIaW AjlWEey B SE paulap 3,ust 3y

‘ase SIY Ul pUe ‘UoNIPSIING J3Y UIYIM 31 me| 3183S Aq Pauljap se siaquiaw Ajiwey
SAJOAUI 1B} SISED "IUS[OIA J11S3WOP Bulajoaul 350y 3daIXD s3sed Aue ul JuaAIIUL
01 AjIo|Ine U} SABY JOU S0P 3YS ‘I,1IeMEH JO 31815 3yl U) Jey) palels LeH U

"33UI[0IA P3AJOAU JBY) 3sED Aue 01 3y paldallp Adyl esiu

e 3pew pUeWOI Qd) @Y} 3J9YMm UCHEN]IS B 03 UMOP SIWO0J 3| "PUBLUIOI S,0d)
PUE WY JOj SW3|qoad JO Spupj ||e Pasned 20UaJapJ33ul JaH 9sed siy ul ade|d ou
pey pue JOJBU{P100 33US|OIA JIISIUWIOP B S| 3YS JaqUIaLW pjoyasnoy e Jo Ajiuiey ay)
JO JOQUISLL B 10U SBM 3YS ‘Me| 91e1S Ag pue ‘Ut ssauisng ou pey ays eyl Suiyiawos
ul paJaalul 3ys ‘qol Jay op Jou pIp Inynynjne)y S| 18yl palels uey N

2202 ‘9T Joquwanop uo pauaddey jeym pue Inymnne)y euls saAjoAul

3 -Aeme auod 3,usey ydiym |03030.d JO Ydeauq e Jnoge sem Jule|dwod siy Jo anss!
[E34 2Y1 ‘US3Q 3ABY PjNO2 N SE POOS SE 10U sem (Juawssasse siy ut) souew.opad
s |anseg 432140 “(d)qipneur) Aj19|dwod Jou sem 3y ey} palels ueH I

"200-720Z Dd) wuejdwo)
UaZIY7) PIZIILION |EWIO] JO UOIISOASIP S, UOISSILUWIOD Y3} SUI3OU0I AuowlSa)

SIY 1843 PAJLIS PUE SIFUOISSILILLIOD 3Y) O J|asLuy Pasnposiul Hey aonig I

‘Auowysal agnd 104 paj|ed BEPIYSOA Jiey)

"€00-¥20¢ Dd) PUE Z00-¥Z0Z Dd) SON Siule[dwo) Uazial) pazlJeloN

|[EWI0S 10§ UOINSOdSIP S,UDISSILLWIOD 3J1|0g Y} U0 Sjusawadunouue dIqnd 6-tZ0Z Dd)
NOILDY NOISSNISIA 103rans
17 98ed

8unea ‘vroe ‘9z INdy
$3INUIA UOISSaS uad UOISSIWIWIOD 331[0d



pajsi| sway 3yl Suipie8as Auowiisay 14Sno.q 381842 SSNISIP PUB MBIABJ 0] UOISSILUILIOY 3Y) 104 S UOISS3S 3AIINIAXD | (Aqnd o3 pasold)
J11gnd 10y p3aj|ed epiysoA J1eyd siy3 jo asodind ay} “(v) pue (Z) (8} 526§ v-76§ S2INLIS PIsIATY | 1eMEH JOpUN | UOISSIS BAIINIAX]

‘pais|dwod mou

$1 €00-¥Z0Z Jd) Wiejdwo) uazil) paziieloN |eW.I04 JO M3IASJ |BIOYJO S, UOISSILIWO)
221104 3y -98e3004 eiawed ulom-Apoq 3yl Fuimaiaal Jae saoel 3uld|Ing pue

ugis dois ay) 1e Suiddois Jou jo uoneda)je asjey e ‘Buiyasiel Jo Jooid Aue J2A0ISIP J0U
IN02 3 ASNEI3q JUIRIdUWO dY3 UIBISNS 10U PIP UOISSIWWOD 3Y] "€00-7Z0T Jule|dwod
L3Z1}ID) PIZLRION |BWI04 PSUILIEXS UOISSIWILWIOY 321|0d leney 3yl ‘yz0T ‘7T Y24ew uo
€00-vZ0C JdX

‘pa19|dwoa mou si Z00-7Z0Z DdX iulejdwo)

UaZNI) PIZIIEION |BLLIOS JO MBIASI |BIIIYHO S ,UOISSHULIOD 3I{0d Y| "98e1004
BJ3WED UIOM-APOQ 3y} Suimalaal 131ye 1onpuodsiw 3dijod jo joosd Aue 13A0ISIp
10U P|NG2 )l 3SNE3Q 13210 3Y3 PAILISUOXS UOISSIWIWOD 3Y) "Z00-7Z0¢ Iute|dwo)
LI3Z131) PZIJRION [BUIIO PIUILLEXS UOISSILIWIOY) 321|0d {eney 3yl ‘FZ0T ‘22 Y34eIA U0
200-T0T Jdi

"p10331 3Y1 01Ul ‘€00-¥TOT IdN PUE Z0O0:¥Z0T Dd) Sture|diiod uazid pazielou
[EWII0} O} JUSWIdUNOUUE |qNd 33 PedJ BPIYSOA J1BYD ‘AUOWISSY JAYLINY OU YUM

"PaJ34}0 SeM 3UOU Ing ‘AUOLUIISS) BAIE 01 PaYSIM Oym aduU3Ipne
3y3 ur Aue sem 313yl  payse ays ‘AuowIsal 1Yl 10} 1IeH "IN PaYUEBY] BPIYSOA JieyD

‘noA jyueyy

"SEY UOISSILIWLOY) 3Y) AJJOYINE O SHWI| 3Y3 Uiyum ued Aayl se yonw se op Asy)
1Y) SYSB pue JUOp sey UoISSILIWOY 3yl leym sajendasdde ay jeyy paleis e IN
"awoy $308 ay uaym Aep AIaA3 1l yum |eap ol sey |j13s a4 ‘Aeme

auo$ j,usey UOIIENUS AY) asnedaq ASuIonNy AJuno) ay3 Jo 3P0 Y3 S1 U suiSew)
pjnom ay ‘A3uno3 ay3 ul AsuaSe Jayjoue si 313y JI ‘Y SS2Ippe 03 spaau ady ‘qof

NOILOV NOISSNISIA 103rans

71 28ed
Bunas ‘vzoz ‘9z Indy
sanuIy VOISSaS uad( UOISSILILIOD 321|0d



(Bunaaw aunr s,uoISSILIWIOD
ay) 01 pa11ajaQg) uOIISOSIP JOJ UOISSILUIOY 31|04 Y3 03 sdulpuly
ay) Jodsu 03 pue uoleSNSaAul 40} J31YD 3Y3 JO 32O 3Y) 01 Pa.ID43Y
‘wisijeuoissajosdun Suniqiyxa pue ‘sjos010.d 1adosd mojjo4 03 Suljiey
‘SI0UNL Y3 JO U0 221307 03 Sundwalie ‘sioulwl 3129304d pue dAI3s 03 Bul|iey
10} Juawpedsq 331|104 1eNEY 34} Ul $12I1440 AINp-uo 0M) JO Bulwiolaqun
19npuod sadajje iejdwod 3y 70T ‘€ Aenuer uo pajy ‘T00-v70T

3d) ie[dwo) uazi) pazIeIoN [eWwI04 uo SUpjeW-UOISIISP pue uoissnasig (2

(Bunsaw aunf s,U0ISSILILIC)
ay) 01 1943() "UOISOSIP 104 UOISSILLWOD) 21104 33 03 sBuipuly 3y} Hodau
0} pue 31e8(353AUl 03 J31YD 2Y3 JO 921JO 3yl 0} PALI343Y "UOIIBUIWILIISIP
pue ‘me| ay3 Suinioyua Jou ‘awd e uroud Ag $31Np 113y paidd|dau
juawedag 931104 1eney 3y} ul S49210 oMl eyl Buida)ie ‘0T0-£202

3d) Juie|dwod uaziy) PaziueloN |ewlod uo Supjew-uolsidap pue uoissnasiq (e

"UOISSILUWOT) 3J1|04 @y} 03 %oeq Hodal Jo Uo1isedsip Joj

JOID 243 JO 9011J0 943 01 paJi9yal pue UOISSIUWIO) 32104 IBNEY 2yl YIM

Pajij pue Juswiiedaq 921|0g 1eney 9yl YIm pajij 24am Jey) sauie|dwod

USZ1)10 PIZIIEI0U [EWI0) JO UOINSOdSIp 10 SN1els ay) uo 1i0day

K[JIUGIN Spiepuels [EUCISSaj0iq JO 9210 2yl 0 pajejal dAlejuasalday T-¥Z0Z Jd)
pajeudisap siy 1o yongAey ppoL J21yD 321104 AqQ saiepdn A|YJuoA Jejnsay s3
- ‘UOISSIS
2A1IN23X2 0)u] Bunsaw ayl aye) ISWIS) 953y d1e(al Aew
0} $9INJLIS PASIADY |,1IeMBH 2Y) peal Aay) se saniiger) pue ‘saunwiwg ‘sadajiand ‘sannp ‘siamod s uoIssiLwWo) ay3 Jo
0) ueSaq esnwexe] ASuJONY AJUNOY | SINSSI UC A3UIOAY SH UM JNsuod 0] pue ‘pjay aq jjeys Suiaaw uado ue ‘Suijsaw
Aindag “w'e §5:6 1y "PI43J40 Sem uado ue sisanbaJs [enpialpul 3Y3 §i 18yl papiaoid ‘panjoaul aq ||im Adeaud Buindaye
| 9UOU ING ‘UDISSIS DAIINISXD 3Y3 J3pUN | SIB1BW JO UONEBIIPISUOD 33YMm “quaiupedaq adljod 1eney ay) ul 430140 ue Jsulede
j NOILLOV NOISSNOSIa 133rans ;
€1 23ed

8unasy ‘70T ‘9z ILdy
S3INUIA] UOISSDS uad( UOISSHUWOD) 321)0d



"(Q) 1-26 SYH J3pUN UOISSIS IAIINIIXS BY) Ul U E] SUOIIde
2y} peas 0} eanweye] uosawe) Aauioly Aluno) Aindag uo pajjed epiysoA Jieyd

‘UOISSAS U0 Ul PAUSAUODIDI SIBUOISSILILLIC) 3Y) “wre /T:TT WV

UOISSIS DAIINIDX]I
uj uel

suocipy ayl
Ayney/uoyssas
uadgp 0} uIN1ay

$5322J 9INUIW-IA1} B IO} P3J(EI EPIYSOA
JieY) “Wre 516 IV "0:9 pates uonow
ay3 ‘suondalqo ou SutleaH "uonow
3y} papuolas zjag JAUOISSILIWOD
‘UOISSDS BAINIAXS DY) J21U3 0)

UoIOW e 3pew S01I9H JUOISSILWO)

W9yl siy3 03 91e[a1 ABW
ASY1 SE SaJIGel] pUe 'SopIunuiwW| 'sogoiALd 'Sannp 'sJamod S,UDISSIWWOo) a4l JO

SONSSI UO ASUI0]Y S YlMm JNSUCS O3 pue PaAjoAul o [|im ASeAnd Buiidaye sisnew
JO UONEI9PISUO) 3ISUAR SUNPaW tZ0Z ¢ Y2JEW JO SIINUILT UDISSIS dANNIDXI

*UOISSIS DAIINIIXD Iy} 131U0 um_nmml_ 3] puawie 1o aA0Jdde 0] UOQISSILWILIOD) 2Y] JOJ S Uo|sSas IAIINIDXS S1Y] E€T-v20¢C Dd
01 UOIIOW E 10} P3J|ed epIYSOA Hey) | JO asodind oyl "(q) 6-268 '(¥) (¢) (€] 5-768 '7-765 S2INILIS PasiAdY | lemeH Japun s3 |
(Bunasw Ae s,uoISSILIWIOD 3y} 01 1943Q) 'TT 3Ny 9Inpadold
PUE 33130814 JO S2)Ny 9ANBIISIUILUPY UOISSILLIUWIO) 331|Cd AJUNG) (ene}y ayl 0} 313l
Kew Asy3 se sanijiqel] pue sodajiAld 'saiiunwiwi sainp siamod s, uoIssiuwo)
347 SUIUI90UO3 ASUJ0I1Y 51 YUM 3JNSUOD O} UOISSILILWOD) 3Y) JOJ SI UOISSas t-t20Z Dd)
JAIINJ2X3 SIY1 JO asodand 3yl (1) (€] S-768 7-76§ S2INIRIS Pasiady I IEMEH Japun S3
"wiJealiy siy sujpueysiun Aq Ajpiensdoiddeul paye
¥ongAey ppoy ja1yd 221104 1Uiejdwod ay3 03 SUIPJOITY SUOISSILLILIOD
PUE SpJeog JO 991130 943 1€ '7Z0¢ 'ZZ YJEIN UO PaAISdal sem ZT-vZ0T Jd)
1ey1juie|dWOod PaZiJeIoU WIS Mau B UO SUDEW-UOISIIAP PUB U0ISSNIsIQ s3
Juswiiedaq 931|104 1ene)] 3yl pue "uoISSILIWo) 33|04 3yl "‘Ajuno) ay3
uumn_r:_ >=m_ucmuoa RINOJ eyl u:mEtmawD 21|04 leney ayl ul _mcc0m._wn
mc_>_o>:_ mu:m>m\mucmv_u:_ IS5J3APE ucmu_t:u_m AUE U0 w>_umucmmw._Qm._ £-t¢0¢ DdA
Umum:m_mw_u sy Jo v_u:nmmx ppol iy 3221|0d >D mmum_um: >__._aco_>_ ._m_:mmm S3
NOILOY NOISSNISIA 103rans
1 a8eq

BunssIN ‘vzoT ‘9z |udy
S3INUIN U0ISSaS uadQ UOISSILILLOD 3N|0d




*SaN|Igel pue ‘sannp ‘siamod s,uoissiiwo) ay) Suipsedas Asuione s,pieod

3Y3 JNSUOD 0 SE [|aMm S PAAJoAU) aqg pinom Adeald 3yl Buidaye sialjew yiym

ur 3aAojdwa ue JsuieSe sadieyd Suipsedas suoISSNISIP |2uu0sIad PaAJOAUL)I S Z @
— 76 SYH Japun pjay sem ydiym UoISSas IAINIIXD AY) Jo asodind ay) 1ea4ap pinom
} Se Py — 26 SYH Japun a1nsopasip 03 133[qNs Jou a1e Wal Jey) UIYUM palinddo
18U SUOISSNISIP 3y) 101e81saAul AJunod e 01 uoneB1ISaAu) 3Y) paLia)al saey
Asy1 pue s59204d S, 8 T-€ 9|NY UCISSILIWIO) 321|104 1,eney 3y3 y8noay3 paadoud

0} PAI0A 3| "32U31INJI0 J3I|4ED Jedh-z—T 3yl 1dadde 0} 10U INg 32U3.1INII0 20T

‘b ydJew 3y ‘Ajeaiyidads jutejdwod ayj ydadde Ajjeied 0} pajoa UoISSILIWLIOD 3YL
{TT-H20T JdA S3 |

‘1odal 03 Suiyiou pey ay uejey, 10113 J21Yd

jueIsISSY “Juawiliedaq 321104 1,eney 3yl ul |2uuossad SUIA|OAUL SJUBAS /SIUPIdUL
asianpe edusis Aue uo yangAey ppo] Ja1yd 31|10 Aq aiepdn Ajyauon
‘E-P20T IdM S3

‘Bunosow Aey

s31 01 Sul08u0 S uo11EBIISIAUL BY) SB JSIeW Y] 19)3p 0] PIJ0A UOISSILLWOD 3Y)
‘(3) T-20Z Dd> §3 way Suipseday ‘Juie|dwod ay3 UIBISNS 03 J0U PIJOA UDISSILIWOD
3yl pue uoissnas|p sem 43y (g} T-pZ0Z Dd) §3 Way 01 sy ‘Sunasw aunf

s1 01 woBuo ||13s s uonesNsaAul 3yl S 1911BW 3] J3Jap O} PRJOA UOISSIWILOD
3y pue uoIssnas|p e sem 219y3 ‘(e) T-#20Z Dd) $3 wal 01 sy () () 5-z6 43pun
uoIssnasip ou sem aJayi ‘(z) (e) 5-z6 01 Suip1odde UoISSas AAIINIIXD 3Y3 40 3sodind
3Y1 18343 PINOM 3.NSO|ISIP se (g) {-Z6 SHH J9puUn 2Insopsip-uou 01 323{gns

S1 UIYUM PaUIeIUOD UOISSNISIP 3y "Siule|dwod uaziyd SNOMEA JO SNILIS BY3 Uo
SPJIEPUB]S [BUOISS3}0Id Y3 4O 32140 3Y) Wol) Buljaliq e PaAIadal uoIssiwwo) ay |
‘T-PZ0T JdX S3

NOILOY NOISSNISIO 103rans

ST 28ey
8unaa ‘¥zoT ‘9z 1Udy
S3INUIA UOISSAS uad( UOISSILLWOD 321j0d



‘Bunasw 1O $3INUIW 335 "papuawe se paaosddy ( )
uo paejnaa se parosddy ( )

Jleyd ‘eplysop aune ¥43|D Hoddng Jje1s ‘owQ SapadIBN
:AQ panosddy pue pamalnay :Ag paniwgns

‘wepez-irie

pauinolpe Sunaaw ay) ‘suonyaafqo ou
SulieaH ‘uojowW 3Y) PapPUOIIS UOSINUY
Jauoissiwwo) ‘Supzeaw ayy uinolpe SSAUISNG

0} panow S012H JBUOISSIUWIO) 13yung ou sem 213y} se Suilaaw ay) uinolpe 01 UOIJOW B JOJ P3||eD EPIYSOA Jley) uawuanolpy
"UOISSNISIP INOYNM panosdde

249M SINUIW 3Y ) “BuRd3W ‘$Z0T ‘TT YIJBW BYI JO SIINUIW UOISSIS DAIINIAXS
Jg|ngas ay3 puawe 10 aacidde 0] UOISSILILIOD 3Y] JO) SEM LIOISSIS SAINIIXI SIY)
Jo asodund ay3 ‘{p-1) () 6-26 ‘(¥) {8) S-268 ‘t-76§ S2IN1EIS PasIAlY L 1emeH Japun
‘ET-¥20C IdX S3

‘Bunaaw

20z ABWN 2Y) 01 W23 3Y) PaJ4I3JapP PeY UOISSILUWOD 3Y] "TT 3|NY 2uNpadoid

pue 35130814 JO S3|NY IMIBLISIUILLPY UCISSILILIC) 321j0d AJuno) 1eney ay) 0} aieju
Aew A3y se saijigelj pue ‘sadajiand ‘saniunwwi ‘saiinp ‘siamod s, uoISSILIWOo)
341 8uIu122U0D A3UIONY SI UM JNSUOD 0 UOISSILUILIOD BY) JO} S1 UOISSIS
aAINIaxa siyl Jo asodund ay) (v} (e) G-76§ ‘v-T6§ $21N1e1S PASIASY |, lemeH Japun
‘w-v20Z Dd) S3

NOILOV NOISSNJsia 113rans i

9T 93ed
SunssN '$Z0T ‘9z 1udy
SDINUIA] UOISSIS UG UOISSIWILIOY) 321j0d



KAUA'I POLICE DEPARTMENT  REPORTING PERIOD
April 2024
POLICE COMMISSION MONTHLY REPORT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU
' Budget Summary Estimate: Period of April 2024
EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE 75% OF
ELREAL EUDCE]] TO DATE TO DATE 043024  BUDGET
Chief’s Office $43.523.363.00 $29.419.564.14 $2.464.960.69 $11.638.838.17 73%
Administrative & $2,505,455.00 $1.,375,035.04 $804,062.07 $326,357.89 87%
Technical Bureau
Investigative Services (.. 00 00 $455.,380.13 $577.971 49 $(48.342.62) 105%
Bureau
Patrol Services $1,012.800.00 $430,915.12 $282,247.35 $299 637.53 70%
Bureau
Total General Fund 348,020,627.00 S31,680,894.43 34,129,241 60 FLL216.490.97 75%
Asset Forteltuare 5100 008.00 50.00 $0.00 $100,008,00 0%
Salary, Overtime & Fringe Benefits Breakdown Summary
Salary & Wages $20.339,155.00 $14.321.189.91 $6.017.965.09 70%
Overtime $2.538.207.00 $2.930.039.84 -$391.832.84 115%
Fringe Benefits $17.236.590.00 $10.707.934.39 $6.528.655.61 62%
Total Salary, OT, Fringe  $40,113,952.00 §27,959,164.14 $12,154,797.86 70%
Payroll % of Budget 92% 70% 30% ]
fersonnel Status AUTHORIZED ACTUAL VACANT
A% OF 401N
Appointed 2 1 1
1-Chief, I-Deputy Chief 1-Deputy Chief of Police [Pos E23]
Sworn 161 136 25
2-Assistant Chief, 5.Captain, 12 1-Captain {Pos 352)
Lieutenant, 37 Sergeant, 105 4-Potice Lieutenant [Pos 372, 391, 399, 402]
Ofticer 3-Detective [Pos. 504, 518, 579]
6-Police Sergeant [Pos 390, 409, 445, 538, 580, 1303]
11-Police Officer [Pos 407, 449, 468, 509, 516, 517, 521, 540,
587. 599, 1320]
Non-Sworn 65 43 22

*3 - Dispatchers Grant funded 4-Accountant, 3- Administrative
Assistant, 1-Contracts Specialist, 4-
Criminalist, 1-Dept Staff Ass, |-
Derelict Vehicle Coordinator, 1-
DVIC, 20-Emergency Services
Dispatcher, 3-Evidence Custodian,
1-Fiscal Officer, |-Fleet Coord | 1-
IT Prog. Coord ., 1-Parking
Enforcement Worker, 2-Potice Inv.
Ops, Ass., 1-Police Records
Supervisor, 5-Police Records
Technician, 4-Prog Support Ass, 2-
Public Information Officer, 6-
Public Safety Worker, 2-Secretary,
1-Weapons Clerk

Total 228 180

I-Crimmalist | [Pos 392]

10-Emergency Services Dispatcher [Pos 311,313, 314,315,473,
536, 537, T353, T565, T566)

1-ecretary {Pos 362]

2-Administrative Assistant [ [Pos 341, 1314)

4-Public Safety Worker [ {Pos 1307, 1310, 1315, 1947)
1-Accounting Technician [Pos 343]

I-Police Evidence Custodian I [Pos 491]

1-Parking Enforcement Worker [Pos 339}

I-Public Information Officer [Pos 90-561]

48

lof4Page




Hourly Positions 9

*Does not factor into vacancy toials
*Off-Duty Clerk not County funded

2-Background Investigator, 6-Sex
Assault Forensic Nurse Examiner, |

7 2
{-Sex Assault Forensic Nurse Examiner [Pos ¥506]
{-Clerk (Off-Duty) [Pos T475]

Clerk (Off-Duty) *Does not factor into vacancy totals
Total — Including Hourly Positions 237 187 50
L_that do not factor into vacancy fotals
Recruitment Status asoranozs Comments:

Police Services Officer 1
(101" Recruit Classes) Vacancies

i Deputy Chief of Police 1 Vacancy
Captain I Vacancy
Police Lieutenant 4 Vacancies
Detective / Sergeant 9 Vacancies
Secretary 1 Vacancy
Criminalist I

1 Vacancy

Crime Scene Specialist I

Crime Scene Specialist
Trainee

Emergency Services 10 Vacancies

Dispatcher I

Administrative Assistant 2 Vacancies

Accountant 1
1 Vacancy
Accounting Technician

Accountant Trainee

Public Safety Worker I 4 Vacancies
Parking Enforcement 1 Vacancy
Worker

Evidence Custodian 1 1 Vacancy
Public Information Officer | Vacancy

Posted: December 1, 2023 — May 31, 2024

101* Recruit Class COMBINED TOTAL: Nov Ist — Current
F1/28/2023 Written Exam: 5 scheduled, 4 took exam, 3 passed & referred
12/27/2023 Written Exam: 2t scheduled, 6 took exam. 4 passed & referred
1/17/2024 Written Exam: 5 scheduled, 4 took exam, 2 passed & referred
2/21/2024 Written Exam: 3 scheduled, 0 showed up

31272024 Written Exam: 7 scheduled, 4 showed up, 1 DQ, 2 passed & referred
4/24/2024 Written Exam: 8 scheduled, 3 showed up, 2 passed & referred

Referred - 13

Disqualified - 7

Withdrew — |

Background Tnvestigation — 2

Polygraph / Preemployment Psych Evals — 3

Tentative Hire Date for 101* Recruit Class: 7/1/2024
No names referred at this ime

Pending promotion anncuncement
Pending promotion anncuncement
Pending promotion announcement

Pending recruitment announcement
No names referred at this time

No names referred at this time

Posted: January {6, 2024 —February 2, 2024
Referred — 40

Disqualified — 21

Withdrew — 15

[nterview Pending - 4

Posted: May 22, 2023 — Continuous
Referred — 4

Withdrew — 3

Background Investigation — |

Posted: December 13, 2023 - Continuous
Referred - 13

Disqualified — 4

Withdrew — 6

Pending Interview - 3

Posted: July 3, 2023 — Continuous

No names referred at this time

Posted: Continuous

No names referred at this time

Posted: July 3, 2023 — Continuous
Referred — 7

PEP/PHP phase - 7

Posted: July 3, 2023 — Continuous
Referred - 1

Polygraph / Preemployment Psych Evals - 1
Posted: Continuous

No names referred at this time

Posted: April 29, 2024 — May 8, 2024
No names referred at this time

Posted: April 29, 2024 — May 8. 2024
No names referred at this time

20f4Pay

fpe]
47




KPAL Programs: April 2024

Programs Location #Classes #Participants #Personnel
Jiu Jitsu Hanapepe 10 36 L 1
Wrestling Kapaa 10 21 1
Boxing Hanapepe 36 79 1
Flag Football [stand Wide Registrations Only 600 5
DARE Classes: April 2024
Location Grade Level # Lessons # Classes # Students
Chiefess Kamakahelei Middle School Th 1 & Graduation 7 148
Waimea Canyon Middle School i 1 & Graduation 3 84
Kapaa Elementary School 5th 7 & Graduation 6 120
Total 16 352
SPECIAL PROJECTS
Project Date Results
A= e 4/13/2024  Collaborated with CoK Parks & Recs to clean
Kauai Philippine Cultural Center .
Beautification f)utdoor basketbf:ll[ court.s and install wall mats
in KPAL wrestling facility
Evacuation Drill; Assist Kauai High 4/24/2024  Facilitated the safe transport of approx. 1,100

School

students and 100 faculty/staff

Community Engagement: April 2024

Date: Event Description/Location: Hours: Personnel - Audience
Count: Count:
1 4/6,4/7/24 The Mayor’s Annual Track Meet 15 5 1,500
2 4/9/24 Fingerprint Exercises for Girls Scouts 1 1 8
3 4/11/24 Color Guard Ceremony for the FBINA at the 1 4 50
Royal Sonesta
4 4/17/24  Waimea Canyon Middle Schoo! walk to school ! 2 20
5 4/17/24  Waimea High School Forensic Day 4 6 40
6 4/18/24  Kilauea Elementary School Cyber Bullying 2 1 20
presentation
7 4/19/24  Participated in the Kalaheo Wellness Fair event 3 2 40
8 4/23/24  Sex Assault Awareness Pin Wheel Activity with 1 15 30
12-15 children
9 4/24/24 Kauai Job Fair, Memorial Convention Hall 4 4 100
10 4/25/24  Marriott Waiohai, bring your Keiki to work day 2 2 35
11 4/27/24  The Troy Barboza Torch Run, Special Olympics 2 15 200+
Total 36 57 2,043+
Firearms Registered: April 2024
Imported Handguns 46  Imported Rifles 94 Imported Shotguns 16 Imported Total 156
Domestic Handguns 38 Domestic Rifles 74 Domestic Shotguns 15 Domestic Total 127
Total Handguns 84 Total Rifles 168  Total Shotguns 31 Total Registered 283

Total Denials/Void 0

JofdPape




Licenses to Carry: April 2024

Permit to Carry 32  Permitto Carry 45 Citizen Licenses 0  Licenses to Carry 51
Applications Applicants Denied Issued

Bench Warrant Tracking: April 2024

Warrants Received Warrants Served ~ Warrants Recalled Outstanding Warrants
138 129 73 1,854

'Legal Services Received: April 2024

Summons/  TRO Prgte;tivc TRO Subpoena Month;i:;z:l Legal ' potal Received
; rder , i .
Other (Family) o vy, ARG Civil/lOPA Received in 2024
40 0 0 34 48 260 804
Training Provided by Outside Agency: On-Island
i X . ot e Personnel  Course Hours
Order No: Start: End: Training Description: Trained:  per Training:
1 24-24039 04/15/24 04/19/24 Command Central Community User 206 40
Training
2 24-24040 04/09/24 04/10/24 Leadership Training: "Lessons Learned 43 8
From The Battlefield"
3 Motorola Command Center Training 1 10
Total 250 58
Training Provided by Outside Agency: Off-Island
, i ) . S Personnel  Course Hours
Order No: Start: End: Training Description: Trained: per Training;
I 23-03112  04/22/24  04/26/24 AXON WEEK 2 40
2 24-04010 04/01/24 04/03/24 International Conference on Sexual 2 24

Assault, Domestic Violence, & the
Cycle of Justice
3 24-04012 04/01/24  04/05/24 2024 International Conference on 2 40
Transnational Organized Crime &
Terrorism (ICTOCT)

24-04022  04/28/24  05/01/24 Motorola Solutions Summitt 2024 3 40
24-04034  04/22/24  04/26/24  Fingerprint ldentification On-Site 1 40
Training
24-04036 04/07/24  04/09/24 Lifesavers Conference 2 24
24-04045  04/22/24  04/26/24 2024 LEIU/IALEIA Annual Training 2 40
24-03424  4/22/24  4/26/24  FBI Scientific Basis of Fingerprinting I 40
& Advanced Comparison for 10 Print
Total 14 248

4ofdPage



Training Provided by Kaua'i Police Department

Order No: Start: End: Training Description: Perspnn?l (BT 'Hf)urs

_ Trained:  per Training:
1 04/01/24  04/30/24 100™ Recruit Academy (22 days x 8 hours) 7 176
Juvenile Law & Procedures — SRO Unit *8
Forensic Science Law Enforcement — CSLS *32
Evidence packaging & submittal (Evidence xg

Custodians)

2 23-23110 04/02/24 04/02/24 SRT Training 12 10
3 23-23111 04/01/24 04/30/24 HIBS Training 2 32
4 24-24017 04/01/24 04/02/24 NEVO Training for Patrol Trucks 6 16
3 24-24031 04/17/24 04/22/24 EVOC Training for Patrol Trucks 13 24
Total 40 258

Biometric Identification Facial and Ten Print - Crime Scene and Laboratory Section

- Facial Recognition . . | . I
Criminalist Processing Ten print Quality Centrol Ten Print Examination
1 157 1570 162

| Biometric Identification Latent Prints - Crime Scene and Laboratory Section

Criminalist | Latent Print Development l DL;a\l'zll](:pl::lg:t Latent Print Suitability (# Items) Latent Print Examination
{# of ltems) (# of Items)
I ! 3 l D
Hit Information Biometric
Date Report# Hit Finger Palm Face Other Data

—_

Deoxyribonucleic Acid (DNA) Processing - Crime Scene and Laboratory Section

. Evidentiary Known Non-Case Profile (meeting ;
Criminalist Unknown Samples Sample investigative threshold) DNA Profile Hits
2

Hit Information
Date Report# Hit Hit Type Other Data

Call Out, Lab Request - Crime Scene and Laboratory Section

LT L. Chemical . Sex Assault
Criminalist  Digital Exam D Firearm Test Kits, Results Call out Total New Cases
3 2 3 1 12 10

SUBMITTED BY:

Nenkel ek
MARK T. OZAKI
Assistant Chief, ATB

50f4Page




KAUA'I POLICE DEPARTMENT  REPORTING PERIOD
POLICE COMMISSION MONTHLY REPORT 5
FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION

MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS

Felony Family Abuse

On April 1, 2024, officers responded to Hanamaulu for a report of a male assaulting his girifriend. The
victim, 35-year-old female resident, reported to officers that her boyfriend assaulted her and attempted
to strangler her. Upon officers arrival to the scene, the suspect barricaded himself in the bathroom while
armed with a knife. KPD Crisis Negotiators responded to the scene and eventually got the suspect to
exit the bathroom at which time he was taken into custody without incident. The suspect was
transported to Wilcox Memorial Hospital for a physical and mental health evaluation. Based on the
evaluation, the suspect was treated at the Mahelona Psyche Ward and later transported back to KPD
custody. The suspect was held pending bail. CID was notified.

Robbery

On April 2, 2024, officers responded to an encampment located near the Lihue Water Department for a
reported robbery. The victim, a 52-year-old male resident, reported to officers that he was asleep in his
tent when he was assaulted by the suspect who was armed with a stick. After assaulting the victim, the
suspect fled with the victim’s backpack. The victim was transported by medics to Wilcox Memorial
Hospital and treated for non-life-threatening injuries. The suspect was identified as a 40-year-old
resident and was taken into custody without incident. Officers recovered the stolen backpack and
returned it to the victim, The suspect was held pending bail. CID was notified.

Assault 1%

On April 8, 2024, officers responded to Hanamaulu for a report of a male who had been shot in the
chest. The victim reported to officers that he was in an argument with a 53-year-old male resident when
the individual pointed a firearm type weapon at him. The suspect used the weapon to shoot projectiles
at the victim causing injuries to the victim’s chest and facial area. The victim was initially treated at
Wilcox Memorial Hospital but due to the severity of his injuries, he was transported to Queens Hospital
on Qahu for further treatment. CID detectives responded and took over the investigation.

UCPV/Kidnapping:

On April 14, 2024, officers responded to a gas station in Kapaa of a reported male subject swinging a
knife at someone. Upon officer’s arrival, the investigation revealed that the parties involved were in a
domestic dispute that led to the brandishing of a machete, as well as a mutual assault of two male
subjects. During the altercation, one of the male subjects entered the driver’s side of the other male
subject’s vehicle and prevented a female passenger/victim from leaving then drove off with the vehicle.
CID detectives were notified and responded to the scene for continued investigation.




Misc. Pub. Hazard

On Thursday, April 18, 2024, at approximately 1843 hours, a large tree fell on Maluhia Road near the
S-Turns, causing a total road closure. By 1856 hours, Maluhia Road was closed in both directions, and
Public Works was notified. Prior to the arrival of Public Works personnel, a good Samaritan helped cut
a small portion of the tree. This allowed a partial reopening of the northbound lane of Maluhia Road.
However, due to the continuous hazardous conditions, it was decided to keep the southbound lane
closed and divert motorists onto Omao Road. At approximately 2102 hours, Public Works arrived on
the scene and began clearing the debris. During this process, additional equipment was required due to
the possibility of another tree falling and the discovery of a mini landslide. At approximately 2225
hours, the Department of Public Works requested closure of both directions of Maluhia Road. Workers
estimated that approximately two additional hours were needed to clear the debris and ensure no further
tree-related hazards.

Misc. pub. hazard

On Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at approximately 1623 hours, KPD dispatch received numerous calls
about a utility pole down on Hoomau Road. Upon officers' arrival, they found a utility pole had fallen,
blocking the entire road at 7951 Hoomau Road. Wires were on the ground, causing a nearby utility pole
to bend under the weight of the fallen pole. Hoomau Road was closed from Amakihi Road to Akialoa
Road, and Akekeke Road was also closed from Elepaio Road to Iwipolena Road while KIUC personnel
repaired the downed utility poles. The entire block on Hoomau Road from Akialoa Road to Amakihi
Road was temporarily left without power. No injuries were reported.

Traffic collision involving injury

On April 25, 2024, officers responded to a traffic collision involving a pedestrian fronting a residence
in Koloa. An adult female, aged 72, of Koloa, was walking eastbound on Wailaau Rd when she was
struck by a vehicle that fled the scene. The victim was transported to Wilcox ER in critical condition.
The ER doctor reported that the victim sustained a collapsed lung, brain bleed, and other non-life-
threatening injuries. The Traffic Safety Section was notified and was monitoring the investigation.
Checks were made in the surrounding areas for the suspect vehicle with negative results.

Unauthorized Entry into a Motorized Vehicle

On April 29, 2024, officers responded to Lihue Airport for a report of an unauthorized male who
boarded a private aircraft. The reporting party informed officers that the suspect, 39-year-old male
resident, forced his way through an airport door and gained access to the tarmac. After breaching the
restricted area, the suspect boarded a private aircraft at which time he was confronted by the pilot. The
suspect informed the pilot that he was with the CIA and was supposed to be on the plane, The suspect
has a history of drug induced delusions resulting in his arrest. The suspect was taken into custody
without incident and released after posting bail.



Community Activities and Involvement:

* A member of the Command Staff volunteered as a play-by-play announcer for KiF boys
volleyball games at Kapaa High.

e Officers periodically visited Kauai’s Middle Schools during the month to promote the “Bridge
the Gap” initiative. This initiative is a pro-active approach aimed to build rapport with the
students and faculty.

¢ Throughout the month Kawaihau patrol officers were present along the Kapaa/Wailua bike path.
Training:

Command Staff attended the FBINA Re-trainer hosted by Kauai Police Department 24 hours
Officers attended * Lessons Learned from the Battlefield” Greg Stube Leadership 4 hours
Officers, Dispatchers, Supervisors and Command Staff attended “Command Central Training” 8 hours
Officers attended SRT training. 16 hrs

Officers attended NEVO training. 8 hrs

Officers attended EVOC training. 8 hrs

Officers attended CAST training. § hrs

A Sergeant attended four days of HIBS training. 32 hrs

Supervisors attended: 5 Seeds of Leadership Training 8 hrs

A Lieutenant attended Motorola Summit 2024 Conference. 24 hrs

TRAFFIC GRANT ENFORCEMENT:

04/09/2024 — Seat belt, Mobile device — (17) citations issued.
04/10/2024 - Seat belt, Child restraint, Mobile device — (31) citations issued.

04/26/2024- OVUII project, which resulted in 231 vehicles passing through the checkpoint and a total of 23
citations issued.

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION

During the week of April 14, 2024, KPD celebrated National Telecommunicators Week and recognized
KPD dispatchers for the work they do.

SPECIAL PROJECTS
04/13/2024  Car Seat Check at Kukui Grove



Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
Patrol Services Bureau
Traffic Enforcement Summary, continued

Reporting Period April 2024
Parking Violations
| Parking
YTO for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2024
LIHUE 3N 38 134
WAIMEA 14 11 36
KOLOA 49 64 207
KAWAIHAU 4 8 29
HANALE! 35 7 58
NOT ENTEF 10 5 34
Seatbelt Violations
| Seatbelt
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2024
LIHUE 5 6 17
WAIMEA 18 4 38
KOLOA 1 3 22
KAWAIHAU 6 9 31
HANALEI 2 1 6
NOT ENTEF 0 7 17
| Speeding
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2024
.
LIHUE 4 13 57
WAIMEA 45 35 118
KOLOA 21 18 62
KAWAIHAU 17 9 80
HANALEI] 28 4 103 L WAIMEA, KOLOA KAWAMAY  HANALEL omers
NOT ENTEF 1 1 4



Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
Patrol Services Bureau

Arrest Summary
Reporting Period April 2024
Adult Arrest Summary Juvenile Arrest Summary
Current Prior YTD for Current Prior YTD for
Period Period Reporting Period Period Reporting
Apr 2024 Mar 2024 Period Apr 2024 Mar 2024 Period
2024 2024

LIHUE 87 84 292 LIHUE 10 7 40
WAIMEA 24 17 79 WAIMEA 5 5 18
KOLOA 19 16 89 KOLOA 3 7 21
KAWAIHAU 59 44 203 KAWAIHAU 4 2 12
HANALEI 5 14 40 HANALEI 0 0 2
Others 3 2 9 Others 1 0 1

Cusrent Period to Prior Period Comparison

Cument Period to Prior Period Comparison




Kauai Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
Patrol Services Bureau

Calls for Service and Incident Summary
Reporting Period April 2024

Calls for Service Summary Reported Incident Summary
YTD for YTD for
Reporting Prior Reporting Reporting Prior Reporting
Period Period Period Period Period Period
Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2024 Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2024
LIHUE 1,113 1175 4,458 LIHUE 491 442 1,783
WAIMEA 470 454 1,754 | wamMEA 171 161 646
KOLOA 544 492 2,155 KOLOA 220 182 850
KAWAIHAU 925 916 3,671 KAWAIHAU 293 276 1,180
HANALEI 276 310 1,239 HANALEI 110 130 500
Others 2 5 20
Current Period to Prior Period Comparison
Current Period to Prior Period Comparison __sat

1,113

WAIMEA KOLOA KAWAMAL HANALE]

LHUE WAMEA  KOLOA  KAWAHAU  HANALE! Others | B scument perma lmmmj
I.m«w T #Frior Period




Kauali Police Department
Police Commission Monthly Report
Patrol Services Bureau
Traffic Enforcement Summary

Reporting Period April 2024
Misc Violations
[ Misc ]
YTD for
Reporting Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Apr2024  Mar 2024 2024
LIHUE 166 294 899
WAIMEA 167 135 506
KOLOA 103 72 366
KAWAIHAU 177 170 736
HANALEI M 37 157
NOT ENTEF 40 36 168
{ Mabile Device |
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2024
LIHVE 1 3 23
WAIMEA 5 6 14
KOLOA 27 2 M
KAWAIHAU 2 15 32
HANALEI 3 0 4
NOT ENTEF 0 4 5
| Moving_ |
YTD for
Current Prior Reporting
Period Period Period
Apr 2024 Mar 2024 2024
LIHUE 78 143 420
WAIMEA 73 69 242
KOLOA 49 25 154
KAWAIHAU 92 85 382
HANALEI 16 17 97
NOT ENTEF 20 1 72
Submitted l_in Digitally signed by Roderick
Roderick Green creen
Date: 2024.05.17 13:07:55 -10'00"
Roderick B. Green K-23

Captain Patrol Operations Bureau



LAY

KAUA'T POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORTING PERIOD

APRIL 2024

i
o

= CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION
'H‘_

: ,

GENERAL CRIMES SECTION

MAJOR INCIDENTS / NOTABLE HIGHLIGHTS:

ATTEMPTED MURDER:

24-04566- Attempted Murder in the 2" Degree

SYNOPSIS: Police arrested a suspect in connection with a shooting that occurred during the early
morning hours on Monday, April 8, 2024, in a Hanamaulu neighborhood. During the incident, a 28-
year-old man from Lihu’e sustained a gunshot injury and was medevacked to the Queen’s Medical
Center on O*ahu in serious condition. He was treated and subsequently released. The suspect was
arrested and is currently being held at the KCCC.

NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE:

24-04779- Negligent Homicide in the 2" Degree

SYNOPSIS: During the nighttime hours on Thursday, April 11, 2024, a 56-year-old man was struck by
a vehicle fronting his residence located off Kahuna Road in Kapahi. The victim was transported to
Wilcox Medical Center, where he was later pronounced dead. A 43-year-old man from Kilauea was
arrested for Negligent Homicide in this case and is currently being held at the KCCC, with his bail
currently set at $500,000.

ABUSE OF FAMILY:

Adult female reported that she was assaulted by an adult male relative during a domestic altercation that
occurred at their shared residence. The adult male was later arrested, and the case was forwarded to the
Office of the Prosecuting Attorney for further action.

ASSAULT:

1. An adult female medical professional reported being assaulted by an elderly male patient at the
Kapa’a medical facility. The case was forwarded to the Office of the Prosecuting Attorncy for
further action.

2. An adult male was arrested for assaulting an adult male victim during an incident that occurred
in the Lihue area. The case was forwarded to the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney for further
action.

3. An adult male was arrested for assaulting his adult male relative, during a domestic altercation
that occurred at a Lihue residence. The case was forwarded to the Office of the Prosecuting
Attorney for further action.

4. A Correctional Officer reported being assaulted by an adult male inmate at KCCC. No arrest
was made, and the case was forwarded to the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney.

5. An adult male reported being assaulted by his adult female relative during a domestic altercation
that occurred near their Kapa©a shared residence. The adult female was later arrested, and the
case was forwarded to the Office of the Prosecuting Attorney for further action.

6. Adult male victim reported being assaulted by an adult male that occurred in the Kapa’a area.
No arrests were made, and the investigation remains ongoing,



UNATTENDED DEATH:

1. Unattended death of a 52-year-old female subject who died in her Kekaha residence. Foul play
was not suspected, and the investigation remains on-going, as an autopsy was completed, but
toxicology results are pending.

2. Unattended death of a 63-year-old female subject who died in her Koloa residence. Foul play
was not suspected. An autopsy was completed, and the results indicated that the manner of death
was natural.

3. Unattended death of a 91-year-old male subject who died in his Lihue residence. Foul play was
not suspected, and the investigation remains on-going, as an autopsy is pending. An autopsy
was later completed, and the results indicated that the manner of death was natural.

MISCELLANEOUS OTHER-HUMAN REMAINS RECOVERED:
1. A 79-year-old female resident summoned police to her Lawai residence to recover a human skull
that was allegedly found by her 76-year-old husband a long time ago. Foul play is not suspected
and the investigation remains ongoing.

KIDNAPPING
. An adult female with no permanent address was reported to have been kidnapped by a known
adult male. The scene is located at a gas station in Kapa’a, and the kidnapping incident occurred

after the adult male suspect had engaged in a physical altercation with another adult male subject
known to the victim.

Before leaving the scene, the adult male suspect allegedly assaulted the female victim in the
vehicle. The known adult male suspect drove the female victim away from the scene and fled the
area before police arrived. The adult female victim was later located. No arrests have been
made, and the investigation remains ongoing.

ROBBERY:

1. Case involving an adult male with no permanent address that was allegedly assaulted and robbed
of his personal property by an adult male subject who is known to him, during an incident that
occurred in the vicinity of the Old Lihue Sugar Mill. The victim sustained substantial injuries and
received emergency medical care at the Wilcox Medical Center, where he was later treated and

released. The adult male suspect was later arrested without incident, and currently remains in
custody at KCCC.

2. Case involving two adult females with no permanent address were allegedly assaulted and robbed
of their personal property by an adult male subject who was known to them. The incident occurred
in the vicinity of the Lydgate Beach Park area off Nehe Rd. in Wailua. The investigation remains
ongoing.

RUNAWAY JUVENILE:

1. Case involving a male juvenile who was reported as a runaway on April 12, 2024. A BOLO and
press release was issued, and the male juvenile later returned home and was detained and
returned to his parent without incident.

2. Case involving a male juvenile who was reported as a runaway on April 17,2024, A BOLO and
press release was issued, and the male juvenile later returned home and was detained and
returned to his parent without incident.

SEXUAL ASSAULT:
. Attempted sexual assault complaint filed by an adult female who reported that an unknown male

subject attempted to sexually assault her while in the Kilauea area. The investigation remains
ongoing.



UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO AN AIRCRAFT/CRIMINAL PROPERTY DAMAGE:

1.

Case involving a 39-year-old adult male resident, who breached and damaged a security door
leading to the secured tarmac area of the Commuter Airline Terminal of the Lihue Airport, and
who had forcefully boarded a private Jet.

Airport Police quickly responded to the scene and took custody of the male subject. KPD officers
later arrived and took custody of the male subject, who was later booked and released after posting
the required bail. The case was assigned to a Detective and the case will be forwarded to the Office
of the Prosecuting Attorney.

YEAR TO DATE DEATH STATISTICS:

January 2024

Unattended Death

8 residents (no foul play suspected, natural death involved).

1 unhoused resident (no foul play suspected, cause of death resulting from combined toxic
effects of fentanyl and methamphetamine).

2 residents (no foul play suspected, cause of death resulting from toxic effects of
methamphetamine. *These cascs are not related).

0 visitors.

Death Within 24 Hours

4 residents (no foul play suspected, natural death involved).

0 unhoused residents.

1 visitor (fell from height while hiking and ended up unresponsive in the Hanakapi’ai stream. No
foul play suspected, and case ruled as an accidental death).

1 visitor (no foul play suspected, natural death involved).

Homicide/Vehicle Arson

1 resident (foul play involved, investigation remains ongoing).

February 2024

Unattended Death

| resident (no foul play suspected, natural death involved).
| resident (no foul play suspected, accidental death due to homemade explosives).
4 residents (no foul play suspected, natural death involved).

! unhoused resident (no foul play suspected, cause of death resulting from toxic effects of
methamphetamine).

1 unhoused resident (no foul play suspected, natural death involved).
1 visitor (no foul play suspected, natural death involved.)

Death Within 24 Hours

1 resident (no foul play suspccted, natural death involved).
0 unhoused residents.

1 visitor (no foul play suspected, accidental death resulting from a drowning at the Lumahai
beach).



Suicide
e 3 residents (no foul play suspected).

March 2024

Unattended Death
e | resident (no foul play suspected, cause of death resulting from combined toxic cffects of
fentanyl and methamphetamine).
3 residents (no foul play suspected, natural death involved).
| visitor (no foul play suspected, accidental ocean related death)
| visitor (no foul play suspected, natural death involved)
! resident (no foul play suspected, accidental boating related death)

Death Within 24 Hours
» ] visitor (no foul play suspected, accidental death resulting from a drowning after a body
boarding incident that occurred at the Allerton’s beach in Poipu).
e 0 residents.
e 0 unhoused residents.

April 2024

Unattended Death
e 6 residents (no foul play suspected, natural death involved).

Negligent Homicide
¢ | resident (foul play involved, suspect arrested, and the investigation remains ongoing).

Natural Deaths Involving Autopsy Requests

| L.

January February March April

=}

-y

Sl

BResident @ Unhoused Resident Visitor



15

[

0.5

0.8

0.6

04

0.2

January

Accidental Deaths

_Il.ll_

February March

WResident

mUnhoused Resident

Visitor

April

Undetermined- Pending Toxicology Results

—— — a—— "
January February March April
BResident ®Unhoused Resident = Visitor



15

[

0.5

2.5

1.5

0.5

[

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.2

January

January

Drug Overdoses

February March

B Resident

& Unhoused Resident

February March

W Resident

Murder/ Homicide

L__|

B Unhoused Resident

February March

H Resident

BUnhoused Resident

Visitor

Visitor

Visitor

llL_

April

April



SPECIAL FOCUS SECTION

MAJOR INCIDENTS / NOTABLE HIGHLIGHTS (SPECIAL FOCUS DETECTIVES):

CRIMINAL PROPERTY DAMAGE:

2 — Felony CPDs reported

2 — Pending Further Developments
0 — Cleared by arrest (Adult)

0 - Closed

* & @

UEMV;

15 — Unauthorized Entry into Motor Vehicles reported
12 — Pending Further Developments

3 - Clcared by arrests (Adult)

3~ Closed

UCPV:
¢ 15 - Unauthorized Control of a Propelled Vehicle reported
6 — Pending Further Developments
4 — Referred to Prosecutors Office
3 - Closed Unfounded
1 — Closed Civil Matter
1 — Cleared by arrests (Adult)
5 — Closed

BURGLARY:
e 11 - Burglaries reported
9 — Pending Further Developments
| - Closed Unfounded
| — Cleared by arrests (Adult)
2 -~ Closed

THEFT:
e 18 — Felony Thefts reported
17 — Pending Further Developments
1 — Refer to Prosecutors Office
0 — Cleared by arrest (Adult)
0 - Closed

VICE SECTION
L REPORTS/INVESTIGATIONS

SEIZURES:
Cocaine/Crack: 35.4



Fentanyl: 0
Fentanyl Pills: 0
Meth: 49.8 grams
Heroin: { grams
Marijuana: 14.7 grams
Cash/Currency: 0
Vehicle: 1
Firearms: 1

Cell Phones: 0
Parcel: 3

Search Warrants:3

ASSET FORFEITURE: Continuing process on items already in evidence. Vice Sgt is working with the
AG’s Office on the boat forfeiture. AG’s office is still believed to be working on their internet site to
auction the boat, Slow process on the AG’s side. The mechanic is scheduled to inspect the boat in May.

II. NOTABLE HIGHLIGHTS:

Conducted numerous days of surveillance for a joint KPD/CID operation.
Conducted surveillance on numerous suspected drug trafficking areas on Kauai. Gathering
narcotics intelligence.

e Assisted KPD CID with a manhunt for an attempted murder suspect. Suspect located. A K9 sniff
was conducted on the suspect’s vehicle and the K9 alerted the odor of narcotics. 57.2 grams of
mcthamphetamine scized by Vice.

e Assisted the FBI with the surveillance and arrest of three narcotics distributors. Suspects
transferred to federal detention on Oahu.

¢ Vice Unit assisted Patrol Officers with numerous search warrants.

[lI. COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND INVOLVEMENT:
e 1x Lieutenant is the Kapaa High School Boys Varsity volleyball broadcaster.

Submitted by:

Pacd AW

Paul N. Applegate K-22
Captain CID
05-14-24 1400 hours




KPL 2024-)

KAUA‘I POLICE COMMISSION

Draft language for future adoption of Rule 11
Kaua‘i County Police Commission Rules on Administrative Practice and
Procedure

April XX, 2024

1. Draft language for Rule 11, Kaua‘i County Police Commission Rules on

Administrative Practice and Procedure, is proposed for future adoption to
be read as follows:

RULE 11 COMPLAINTS AND CHARGES AGAINST THE CHIEF OF
POLICE

Historical note: This rule is based substantially upon Rule 3-1(g)(6) — (7). [Eff.
2/12/18; R. ]

Rule 11-1 General Information.

a. Defined. As used in this rule “complaints against the chief of
police” refers to complaints filed by a member of the police
department or a member of the public against the chief of
police for alleged inappropriate behavior or violation of police
department or county policy.

b. Initial investigation process. All complaints against the chief
of police regardless of how they are received are initially
subject to the procedures contained in the County of Kaua‘i

policy regarding the Discipline of Department Heads Subject to
Removal by Boards and Commissions.




Rule 11-2

Complaints Filed Against the Chief of Police.

a. Written complaints against the chief of police filed with the
Mayor. f

1.

This policy provides direction to the mayor and the police
commission on the procedures to be followed when a
complaint is filed against the chief of police.

Written complaints against the chief of police shall be
investigated pursuant to the procedures set forth in the
County of Kaua‘i policy regarding the Discipline of
Department Heads Subject to Removal by Boards and
Commissions.

Rule 10 shall not apply to written complaints against the
chief of police filed with the mayor.

Rule 5 hearings shall not apply to complaints filed against
the chief of police pursuant to this rule.

All complaints against the chief of police shall be in writing
and filed with the mayor no later than one hundred eighty
days from which the complainant becomes aware of the
matter which gives rise to the complaint.

Upon receipt of the written complaint, the mayor shall
transmit the complaint to the chairperson.

Upon receipt of the transmitted complaint, the chairperson
shall schedule an executive session on the matter in
compliance with state and county law.

The police commission shall meet in executive session to
review the complaint. The seriousness of the allegations
shall be considered as to whether a special executive
session is required or if the complaint can be discussed at
the next regularly scheduled commission meeting.

If, after review, the police commission determines further
factual information is required for a decision on the matter,
the mayor shall be advised that an investigation shall be
conducted.

Investigation procedures for written complaints against the

chief of police.

1.

2.

The investigation may be conducted by county personnel or
by an independent contractor.

All investigations regarding written complaints against the
chief of police shall comply with applicable laws regarding
personnel complaints to similarly situated appointed
positions.



Upon completion of the investigation, the mayor may make
a recommendation to the police commission, which may
include but is not limited to, discipline, suspension, or no
action.
After review of the investigation report, the police
commission may request further investigation of the matter
if the investigation is incomplete or if the police
commission has any further questions regarding the subject
matter of the investigation.
The police commission shall render its decision after duly
and appropriately considering all information.
In rendering its decision, the police commission may
discipline* or remove the chief of police. Pursuant to the
Charter of the County of Kaua‘i, article XI, section 11.04,
“the chief of police may be removed by the police
commission only after being given a written statement of
the charges against the chief and a hearing before the
commission.”
*In Kaua‘i Police Com;n ex rel. Iona v. Carvalho,
138 Hawai‘i 287 (App. 2016), the Hawai‘i
Intermediate Court of Appeals held that the police
comimission’s power to appoint and remove the
chief of police includes the power to discipline.

Written complaints against the chief of police filed with the

police commission.

1.

2.

3.

Rule 10 shall not apply to written complaints against the
chief of police filed with the police commission.

Rule 5 hearings shall not apply to complaints filed against
the chief of police pursuant to this rule.

When the police commission directly receives a written
complaint against the chief of police, the chairperson will
advise the mayor.

After review by the mayor and the chairperson, a
determination shall be made as to whether the complaint
warrants an investigation.

If a determination is made by the mayor and chairperson
that an investigation is warranted, the procedures in Rule
11-2(a) and (b) shall be followed.

d. Non-written complaints against the chief of police.

1.

If the allegations of misconduct against the chief of police
come to the attention of the police commission through



Rule 11-3

other than the filing of a written complaint, the chairperson
shall advise the mayor.

The mayor shall provide direction on whether the
allegations are of sufficient seriousness to warrant an
investigation.

If the mayor determines that no investigation is to be
conducted, the chairperson shall request a written statement
from the mayor to that effect.

If the mayor determines that no investigation is to be
conducted based on a non-written complaint against the
chief of police that was brought to the mayor’s attention by
the police commission, the matter shall be placed on the
executive session agenda at the next police commission
meeting to document the police commission’s actions.

[f a determination is made by the mayor that an
investigation is warranted, the procedures set forth in Rule
11-2(a) and (b) shall be followed.

Charges against the chief of police.

a.

DlSClQllne or removal of the chief of police.

The police commission may discipline* or remove the chief
of police pursuant to the Charter of the County of Kaua‘i,
article XI, section 11.04, which states that the chief of
police “the chief of police may be removed by the police
commission only after being given a written statement of
the charges against the chief and a hearing before the
commission.”
*In Kaua‘i Police Com;n ex rel. Iona v. Carvalho,
138 Hawai‘i 287 (App. 2016), the Hawai‘i
Intermediate Court of Appeals held that the police
commission’s power to appoint and remove the
chief of police includes the power to discipline.
The police commission shall investigate complaints against
the chief of police pursuant to the procedures set forth in
the County of Kaua‘i policy regarding the Discipline of
Department Heads Subject to Removal by Boards and
Commissions.



b.

C.

Grounds for discipline or removal. Grounds for discipline or
removal of the chief shall include but is not limited to the
following:

1.
2.
3.

4.

3.

Malfeasance — wrongful act by a public official;
Misfeasance — wrongful exercise of law authority;
Nonfeasance — omission of an act that ought to have been
performed;

Falsification of candidate’s application; and

Conviction of any misdemeanor or felony.

Disciplinary procedures. The police commission may institute
disciplinary procedures against the chief of police upon motion
of any member of the commission and a majority vote in favor
thereof.

Disciplinary actions. The police commission may sustain the

allegations of any charge against the chief of police by a
majority vote and may take any of the following actions:

1.
2.

3.

Reprimand the chief of police (written or verbal);
Suspend the chief of police for a period of time to be
determined by the police commission; or

Remove the chief of police pursuant to the Charter of the
County of Kaua‘i, art. XI, section 11.04, after the chief of
police is given a written statement of the charges against
him/her and a hearing before the police commission.



This document is intended to be viewed in reference with the draft language for Rule 11, Kaua‘i
County Police Commission Rules on Administrative Practice and Procedure, which is being
proposed for future adoption, as the draft language for the proposed Rule 11 is substantially

based upon Rule 3-1{(g)(6) - (7). The following was approved for future adoption by the police
commission at its May 26, 2023:

RULE 3 CONTROL, MANAGEMENT AND DIRECTION OF THE DEPARTMENT

Rule 3-1 Specific Powers, Duties and Responsibilities of the Police Commission.




——When the Police Commission receives a complatat
agam&t-t-he-ﬁhwfe-t‘ﬂehe&m this manner-the




1. Material proposed to be repealed in the future is bracketed and stricken.



